29th April, 17940

Dear Taylor,

1 wam rather glad to hﬁnr the news of your last latter, and
fully sgree wlth you that we ought %o meet &nd talk ths posltion
oOver. I have drefted & memorandum whiech may be useful as &
begle for discussion, end, when duly amended, eould, I think,
properly go to Landsborough Thomson. T do not know at all Af
Mellanby 1e llkely to be helpful. Another men who might help
“o Kesp me on the raile 1g Sankey, who wea really useful sbout
my Deportment.

I hope to find out if there is anothar R.G.Club meeting in
May, but I &o not know this yet. I wonder 1f, on asuch &n
oocaslon, 1t would sult you to core by ecar, sleeping at ¥llton
Lodge on your return. Ferhaps petrol 1ls too short for this to
ba trought of. o &vt- 4;-..

Ag drafted my memorandum is in a form sulitable for/ fication
by me to the Medioal Ressarch Counocil. They will, of course, be
told that the memorandum rightly exprees=a your vlews and has
Your general approval in prinoiple. Hsnee you must deal with 1t
where it conoerns you.

How mapy coples of the letter to Nature on Scandinavian blood
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groupe would you like - I think you said 2007 Let me know and

I will have them sent on.

Yours sincerely,



